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Brian Fong
Associate Director
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From: Neihad Al-Khalidy <nal-khalidy@slrconsulting.com>
To: Marvin Huang <marvin@holdmark.com.au>
Cc: Brian Fong <bfong@turnerstudio.com.au>
Sent: 31/01/2023 7:22 PM
Subject: RE: [T] Caddens Corner Team Meeting

Hi Marvin,
 
Please find attached draft BASIX & thermal specs.
 
Three BASIX Certificates are prepared due to number of lifts in the project.
 

  Site  areas  &  Roof
areas  &  Carpark
areas

Common  area
lawn/garden
/indigenous species

Water  &  Energy
Appliances rating

PV Panels

BASIX  1
(AKLMN)

Measured  based  on
provided drawings.

Can  be  updated  with
detailed data

Assumed,

Will  be  updated  once
receiving  landscape
details

Similar  commitments
are assumed  for  all
buildings

None

BASIX  2
(BCDEFGHJ)

BASIX  3
(PQRSTU)

30  peak  kW,  to
pass  Energy
section

(Please refer details as per certificates)
 

• Type of windows are used in the modellings:

Firefox https://mail.turnerstudio.com.au/webmail/

2 of 6 7/2/23, 9:12 am

Window Type U-value & SHGC Number of units

Standard - Single Glazed

ALM-001-01 A

ALM-002-01 A

 

Þ  U  ≤  6.7  and  SHGC  =
0.57/0.70 (± 5%)

 

 

 

 

 

 

Refer    Building  fabric
requirements for each building

Treatment 1:  Low E Glass

ALM-001-03 A

ALM-002-03 A

 

NFRC Glazing System values:
Þ  U  ≤  5.4  and  SHGC  =
0.49/0.58 (± 5%)

 

Treatment 2: DG low-E –  High
Solar Gain
ALM-003-03 A
ALM-004-03 A

 

Þ  U  ≤  4.30  and  SHGC  ≤
0.47/0.53 (± 5%)

Treatment 3: DG low-E –  Low
Solar Gain
ALM-003-04 A
ALM-004-04 A

 

Þ U ≤ 4.90 and SHGC ≤ 0.33 (±
5%)

ALM-005-04 A
ALM-006-04 A
 

Þ U ≤ 4.80 and SHGC ≤ 0.34 (±
5%)

4  units:  T103,  T203,  S404,
H704

Thermally Broken DG low-E
ATB-005-04 A
ATB-006-04 A
 

Þ  U  ≤  3.00  and  SHGC  ≤
0.27/0.26 (± 5%)

Only 1, D402

 
Please call if require further info.
 
Regards
Neihad
 

Neihad Al‑Khalidy
Technical Director  ‑ CFD, Wind & Energy

Firefox https://mail.turnerstudio.com.au/webmail/
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TURNER
CADDENS CORNER YIELD

STAGE STAGE

1 Bed 2 Bed 2 Bed+ 2B TH 3 Bed 3 Bed+ 3B TH 4 Bed 4B TH TOTAL 1 Bed 2 Bed 3 Bed 4 Bed TOTAL
STAGE 1 7 30 19 4 27 12 2 1 1 103 STAGE 1 7 53 41 2 103
STAGE 2 13 19 22 4 38 9 4 5 1 115 STAGE 2 13 45 51 6 115
STAGE 3 6 12 43 22 4 17 8 0 0 112 STAGE 3 6 77 29 0 112
STAGE 4 13 29 50 9 18 17 0 3 0 139 STAGE 4 13 88 35 3 139
TOTAL 39 90 134 39 87 55 14 9 2 469 TOTAL 39 263 156 11 469
CURRENT 8% 19% 29% 8% 19% 12% 3% 2% 0% 100% Revised 8% 56% 33% 2% 100%

APARTMENT TYPE APARTMENT TYPE

28/2/2024
DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY TABLE

O'CONNELL STREET CADDENS
CADDENS NSW 2747
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION
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TURNER
CADDENS CORNER CARPARK ZONING

VEHICLE PARKING REQUIREMENTS_STAGE 1 - BUILDINGS  B C H J

Apt 
Type Rate

No. of 
Apt

Req
Parking

Apt 
Type Rate

No. of 
Apt

Req
Parking

Apt 
Type Rate

No. of 
Apt

Req
Parking

Apt 
Type Rate

No. of 
Apt

Req
Parking

Apt 
Type Rate

No. of 
Apt

Req
Parking

1 Bed 1 (DCP) 0 0 1 Bed 1 (DCP) 7 7 1 Bed 1 (DCP) 13 13 1 Bed 1 (DCP) 6 6 1 Bed 1 (DCP) 13 13
2Bed 1 (DCP) 0 0 2Bed 1 (DCP) 30 30 2Bed 1 (DCP) 19 19 2Bed 1 (DCP) 12 12 2Bed 1 (DCP) 29 29
2Bed+ 1 (DCP) 0 0 2Bed+ 1 (DCP) 19 19 2Bed+ 1 (DCP) 22 22 2Bed+ 1 (DCP) 43 43 2Bed+ 1 (DCP) 50 50
2Bed TH 1.5 (DCP) 0 0 2Bed TH 1.5 (DCP) 4 6 2Bed TH 1.5 (DCP) 4 6 2Bed TH 1.5 (DCP) 22 33 2Bed TH 1.5 (DCP) 9 14
3Bed 2 (DCP) 0 0 3Bed 2 (DCP) 27 54 3Bed 2 (DCP) 38 76 3Bed 2 (DCP) 4 8 3Bed 2 (DCP) 18 36
3Bed+ 2 (DCP) 0 0 3Bed+ 2 (DCP) 12 24 3Bed+ 2 (DCP) 9 18 3Bed+ 2 (DCP) 17 34 3Bed+ 2 (DCP) 17 34
3Bed TH 2 (DCP) 0 0 3Bed TH 2 (DCP) 2 4 3Bed TH 2 (DCP) 4 8 3Bed TH 2 (DCP) 8 16 3Bed TH 2 (DCP) 0 0
4Bed 2 (DCP) 0 0 4Bed 2 (DCP) 1 2 4Bed 2 (DCP) 5 10 4Bed 2 (DCP) 0 0 4Bed 2 (DCP) 3 6
4Bed TH 2 (DCP) 0 0 4Bed TH 2 (DCP) 1 2 4Bed TH 2 (DCP) 1 2 4Bed TH 2 (DCP) 0 0 4Bed TH 2 (DCP) 0 0

Subtotal 0 0 Subtotal 103 148 Subtotal 115 174 Subtotal 112 152 Subtotal 139 182
Total (less Adaptable) 0 0 Total (less Adaptable) 11 137 Total (less Adaptable) 12 162 Total (less Adaptable) 12 140 Total (less Adaptable) 14 168
Residential Visitor0.2 1 per 5 dwellings (DCP) 0 Residential Visitor0.2 1 per 5 dwellings (DCP) 19 Residential Visitor0.2 1 per 5 dwellings (DCP) 21 Residential Visitor0.2 1 per 5 dwellings (DCP) 21 Residential Visitor0.2 1 per 5 dwellings (DCP) 26
(incl. Adapt, Charging, Car Wash Bay) (Excludes Adapt) (Excludes Adapt) (Excludes Adapt) (Excludes Adapt)

0 156 183 161 193

Residential Rate
Req
Parking Residential Rate

Req
Parking Residential Rate

Req
Parking Residential Rate

Req
Parking Residential Rate

Req
Parking

Adaptable Space 0.1 1 per 10 dwellings (ADG) 0 0 Adaptable Space 0.1 1 per 10 dwellings (ADG) 103 11 Adaptable Space 0.1 1 per 10 dwellings (ADG) 115 12 Adaptable Space 0.1 1 per 10 dwellings (ADG) 112 12 Adaptable Space 0.1 1 per 10 dwellings (ADG) 139 14
Visitor Visitor Visitor Visitor Visitor

Accessible 0.05

1 per <20; +1 per 20-50; 
+1 per 50 there after 
(2890) 0 0 Accessible 0.05

1 per <20; +1 per 20-50; 
+1 per 50 there after 
(2890) 21 2 Accessible 0.05

1 per <20; +1 per 20-50; 
+1 per 50 there after 
(2890) 23 2 Accessible 0.05

1 per <20; +1 per 20-50; 
+1 per 50 there after 
(2890) 23 2 Accessible 0.05

1 per <20; +1 per 20-50; 
+1 per 50 there after 
(2890) 28 2

Car wash bay 0.02 1 per 50 dwellings (DCP) 0 0 Car wash bay 0.02 1 per 50 dwellings (DCP) 103 3 Car wash bay 0.02 1 per 50 dwellings (DCP) 115 3 Car wash bay 0.02 1 per 50 dwellings (DCP) 112 3 Car wash bay 0.02 1 per 50 dwellings (DCP) 139 3
Charging bay 0.01 1 per 100 dwellings 0 0 Charging bay 0.01 1 per 100 dwellings 103 2 Charging bay 0.01 1 per 100 dwellings 115 2 Charging bay 0.01 1 per 100 dwellings 112 2 Charging bay 0.01 1 per 100 dwellings 139 2
Motorcycle Parking Motorcycle Parking Motorcycle Parking Motorcycle Parking Motorcycle Parking 
Residential 0.02 1 per 50 car spaces 0 0 Residential 0.02 1 per 50 car spaces 103 3 Residential 0.02 1 per 50 car spaces 115 3 Residential 0.02 1 per 50 car spaces 112 3 Residential 0.02 1 per 50 car spaces 139 3
Bicycle Parking Bicycle Parking Bicycle Parking Bicycle Parking Bicycle Parking 
Residential 0.20 1 per 4 dwellings 0 0 Residential 0.20 1 per 4 dwellings 103 21 Residential 0.20 1 per 4 dwellings 115 23 Residential 0.20 1 per 4 dwellings 112 23 Residential 0.20 1 per 4 dwellings 139 28
Visitor 0.05 1 per 20 dwellings 0 0 Visitor 0.05 1 per 20 dwellings 103 6 Visitor 0.05 1 per 20 dwellings 115 6 Visitor 0.05 1 per 20 dwellings 112 6 Visitor 0.05 1 per 20 dwellings 139 7
TOTAL 0 TOTAL 27 TOTAL 29 TOTAL 29 TOTAL 35

0 174 202 180 214 770 Total Residential Parking
501 Total Retail Parking Requied

Area
Req
Parking

Accessible 4
Parent 4
General Parking 444

General Retail 0.03 1 per 30 m2 (DCP) 1470 49
Accessible 0.02 1 per 50 parking 6

501

18
76

165
160

25
444

TOTAL standard bays TOTAL standard bays TOTAL standard bays TOTAL standard bays TOTAL standard bays

20/2/2024

VEHICLE PARKING REQUIREMENTS_STAGE 1 - BUILDING  A VEHICLE PARKING REQUIREMENTS_STAGE 2 - BUILDINGS  D E F G VEHICLE PARKING REQUIREMENTS_STAGE 3 - BUILDINGS  K L M N VEHICLE PARKING REQUIREMENTS_STAGE 4 - BUILDINGS   P R S U

Combined Total

Ancillary Parking Requirements

TOTAL standard bays + Adaptable + Visitor

Proposed Additional Retail

Ancillary Parking Requirements Ancillary Parking Requirements

TOTAL standard bays + Adaptable + Visitor

VEHICLE PARKING REQUIREMENTS_STAGE 4 - RETAIL

Existing Retail

Ancillary Parking Requirements

TOTAL standard bays + Adaptable + VisitorTOTAL standard bays + Adaptable + Visitor

Ancillary Parking Requirements

TOTAL standard bays + Adaptable + Visitor
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Site / Ground Floor Plan

Caddens Precinct Centre

Part Lot 100 O'Connell St
Caddens - WSU Werrington Campus
NSW 2747 Australia

10227_DA010-G

PROPOSED NEW LANDSCAPE (REFER TO LNSP. ARCH DRAWINGS)

EXISTING TREE TO BE 
MAINTAINED

EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

PARKING SCHEDULE
Type No of Parks

DDA PARKING 10
FAMILY WITH PRAMS PARKING 9
HIGH STREET PARALLEL PARKING 26
LOADING BAY 1
PICK UP BAY 3
STANDARD PARKING 457
Total 506
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DA013  1 : 100
1 Apartments Level 1

Window Size Schedule
Window Height (mm) Width (mm)

RG-01 800 800
WG-01 2950 800
WG-02 2950 600
WG-03 1750 600
WG-04 2950 1000
WG-05 2950 1200
WG-06 2950 1600
WG-07 600 920
WG-08 2950 1400
WG-09 2950 1800
WG-10 2950 1900
WG-11 2950 2100
WG-12 2950 2300
WG-13 2950 2600
WG-14 2950 2790
WG-15 2950 3000
WG-16 2950 3100
WG-17 2950 3400
WG-18 2950 3700
WG-19 2950 3600
WG-20 2950 4700
WG-21 2950 5000
WG-22 2950 7000
WG-23 2950 8000
WG-24 2950 400
WG-25 800 1800
WG-27 1950 5000
WG-28 1950 2000

 1 : 5000
Key Plan Apartments

2 4 14 15

11% 21% 74% 79%

Units Schedule
Unit Type Total

1 Bed Apt 8
2 Bed Apt 6
3 Bed Apt 2
3 Bed Apt Adaptable 2
4 Bed Apt 1
Total Units 19

42.0%
31.5%
10.5%
10.5%
05.5%
100.0%

Controls & Areas

Level Unit Type
Unit

Number Area
Adaptable

Unit
Livable
Housing

Solar
Access

Cross
Ventilation

Level 1
Level 1 1 Bed Apt 1.06 53.1 m² No Yes Yes Yes
Level 1 1 Bed Apt 1.07 51.8 m² No No Yes Yes
Level 1 1 Bed Apt 1.08 51.8 m² No No Yes Yes
Level 1 1 Bed Apt 1.09 55.4 m² No No Yes Yes
1 Bed Apt: 4
Level 1 2 Bed Apt 1.02 75.0 m² No No No No
Level 1 2 Bed Apt 1.04 90.7 m² No No Yes Yes
Level 1 2 Bed Apt 1.05 76.8 m² No No No No
2 Bed Apt: 3
Level 1 3 Bed Apt 1.01 111.6 m² No No Yes Yes
3 Bed Apt: 1
Level 1 3 Bed Apt Adaptable 1.03 119.8 m² Yes Yes Yes Yes
3 Bed Apt Adaptable: 1

Level 2
Level 2 1 Bed Apt 2.06 53.2 m² No Yes Yes Yes
Level 2 1 Bed Apt 2.07 52.0 m² No No Yes Yes
Level 2 1 Bed Apt 2.08 52.0 m² No No Yes Yes
Level 2 1 Bed Apt 2.09 55.5 m² No No Yes Yes
1 Bed Apt: 4
Level 2 2 Bed Apt 2.02 75.0 m² No No No No
Level 2 2 Bed Apt 2.04 90.7 m² No No Yes Yes
Level 2 2 Bed Apt 2.05 76.8 m² No No No No
2 Bed Apt: 3
Level 2 3 Bed Apt 2.01 111.6 m² No No No Yes
3 Bed Apt: 1
Level 2 3 Bed Apt Adaptable 2.03 119.8 m² Yes Yes Yes Yes
3 Bed Apt Adaptable: 1

Level 3
Level 3 4 Bed Apt 3.01 178.4 m² No No Yes Yes
4 Bed Apt: 1

Total Units: 19

Version: 1, Version Date: 07/01/2019
Document Set ID: 8522580
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
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